March 7, 2014

BY COURIER, EMAIL AND RESS

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

David Coe

437574 4" Line
RR#6

Shelburne, ON LON

Re: DAVID COE, File No: EB-2013-0268 Dufferin Wind Power Inc.

|, David Coe, have entered into a transmission easement agreement with Dufferin Wind

Power Inc. ("DWPI") for the Dufferin Wind transmission line. The execution of the

transmission easement agreement was completed today. As such, there is no need for

me to participate further in this proceeding and | do not plan to attend the hearing

scheduled for Monday, March 10, 2014.

If there are any questions, please contact me.

Yours truly,

David Coe
Tel: (519) 925-6030



